

# Bashaw Elementary School

## SAC Minutes – January 30, 2024

---

---

### Attendance:

#### Voting Members

<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>	James Dougherty
<input type="checkbox"/>	Maria Gil
<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>	Melissa Morgan
<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>	Elizabeth Greenwell
<input type="checkbox"/>	Christina Alburto

<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>	Lawanna Peterson
<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>	Katie McPartland
<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>	Jennifer Farley
<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>	George Miller
<input type="checkbox"/>	Andrea Munoz

### Non-Voting Guests

Lynn Jones, Jessica Ross, Matthew McDonald

### Call to Order:

A meeting of the Bashaw Elementary School Advisory Council was held in the Media Center on January 30, 2024. Katie McPartland called the meeting to order at 5:30 pm. Melissa Morgan will record minutes for this meeting.

### Minutes:

Katie McPartland motioned to approve the minutes of November 28, 2023, with no corrections. The motion carried unanimously.

### Old Business:

1. Mid-Year Update:
  - a. Mr. Dougherty reviewed the Enrichment Clubs and introduced the new Junior Robotics club.
  - b. Mr. Dougherty reviewed the school grade history for the past several years. He also shared that we are currently projected to be a B for the current school year.

### New Business:

1. Responding to FAST Data:
  - a. Small Groups: Mr. Dougherty discussed strategies for supporting students in response to the FAST data. This includes additional small groups facilitated by certified educators.
  - b. Tutoring: After school tutoring begins next week for 3<sup>rd</sup>, 4<sup>th</sup>, and 5<sup>th</sup> grade students. Mr. Dougherty discussed the program and the curriculum.
  - c. Class Sizes: The fourth grade classes have an increased number of students per class. To help assist these students, the certified Reading Coach will be pulling students during the 90 minute ELA block for additional support.
2. Title 1 Survey and Feedback
  - a. We are still waiting for confirmation on our official Title 1 status for the next school year.
  - b. Mr. Dougherty presented the results from the Title 1 Teacher survey. The group discussed the result and ideas of how to address areas of concern.
  - c. Mr. Dougherty presented the results from the Title 1 Parent survey. The group discussed the results and ideas of how to address areas of concern.
3. February Presentation: We will have Codyann Sterrenberg as a guest speaker to talk about the ESOL program and resources.

### Reports:

None

### Open Agenda:

None

**Next Meeting Date & Time:**

The next meeting will be held on February 27, 2024 at 5:30 in the Media Center.

**Meeting Adjournment:**

Motion: Katie McPartland motioned to adjourn the meeting at 6:53 pm. The motion carried unanimously.

Submitted by,

Name of Recorder: Melissa Morgan

Name of Position on Board: Secretary

Approval Date:

